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TAX INVOICE
PAYMENT VOUCHER No. Z 0622402
Date 19/07/2021
Account........ ZAGOO011
Reference...... AC2007843/MCT20110205
Branch/Dept.... IS M
In favour of
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
51 UBI AVENUE 1
#01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
SINGAPORE 408935

Policy No...... MCOMOO15 Our Claim No. MCT20110205
Risk No........ 001,1 Date of Loss 12/11/2020
Vehicle/Vessel. SHD3211Y
Class/Agent/Cty MHF 108278E SG
Insured’s Name. COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
For their respective rights and interests
Cause of Loss.. ACCD INVL IV & SMH9726J
HANDY ROAD X BRAS BASAH ROAD
Claimant....... SMHY9726J

Descr. of Loss. DAMAGE TO TPV SMH9726J
SURVEY FEE 5GD131.00
Taxable Amount. SGD131.00 GST at 7.00% SGD9%.17
TOTAL SINGAPORE DOLLAR - SGD140.17

COMPUTER GENERATED DOCUMENT REQUIRE NO SIGNATURE




Pooi Chin Han Daniel

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri

Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 5:34 pm

To: Pooi Chin Han Daniel

Subject: RE: MCT20110205 (S/FEE) - PAYMENT APPROVAL

Sorry amended below for DN.

Claim No: MCT20110205
To: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Settlement Amount: $140.17
Claimant: 01
Close File/Maintained Reserves: Maintain
From: Aida
Date: 14.07.21
Liability: NA
Debit Note: To raise DN
Remarks (if any): PRS Fee / LN checked

Best Regards

Aida Samsuri

Motor & Work Injury Claims Dept
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 257 Fax: 6224 4174
Email: aida@iii.com.sq

Co. Reg Number: 198703792K

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri

Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 11:41 am

To: Pooi Chin Han Daniel <danielpooi@iii.com.sg>
Subject: MCT20110205 (S/FEE) - PAYMENT APPROVAL

Hi Dan,

Please process payment. Thanks.

Claim No: MCT20110205
To: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Settlement Amount: $140.17
Claimant: 01
Close File/Maintained Reserves: Maintain
From: Aida
Date: 14.07.21
Liability: NA
Debit Note: NA




| Remarks (if any):

PRS Fee / LN checked

Best Regards

Aida Samsuri

Motor & Work Injury Claims Dept
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 257 Fax: 6224 4174
Email: aida@iii.com sq

Co. Reg Number: 198703792K



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@]lkkauto.com
TAX INVOICE
India International Insurance Pte Ltd Invoice No:  AC2007843
64 Cecil Street Your Ref: N/A
#04-00 10B Building Our Ref: CS3/11120012509/GQF 3E2
Singapore 049711 Date: 20/11/2020
Claim Type: TP Date of Loss: 12/11/2020
Vehicle Reg. No.: SMH9726J Policy/Cover Note No:
Vehicle Make/Model: LAND ROVER DISCOVERY SPORT, 2.0 HSE (A) Claimant: -
No Description Amount (S$)
1 Pre-Repair Survey as per NIMA Protocol 2016 Admt 1 (Photo taking + Transport) 120.00
2 Merimen Fee 11.00
3 GST 9.17
Total: 140.17

Singapore Dollar: ONE HUNDRED AND FORTY AND CENTS SEVENTEEN only

GST Reg. No: 199607198R
Note: - First Inspection 13.11.2020 05.00pm




